
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2714-CJ  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Visitor Revenue Program for The University of South Carolina System 
 
DATE:  October 22, 2014 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 

The Deadline for Receipt of Questions Regarding the Solicitation (QUESTIONS MUST BE 
RECEIVED BY) was stated incorrectly on the Cover Page of the Solicitation.  The CORRECT 
Deadline for Receipt of Questions Regarding the Solicitation (QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED 
BY) is 12:00 PM on October 30, 2014.  
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


